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MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Preservation Commission

FROM: Amanda Whitmore, Historic Preservation Planner

DATE: September 22, 2022

RE: Recommendation of potential Commission Candidate

Issue:

Does the Historic Preservation Commission agree with the membership subcommittee’s
recommendation to appointment Mr. Jonathan Burns to the Commission?

Background and Discussion:

Mr. Jonathan Burns submitted a letter of interest and resume to the County Executive’s office to be
considered for the Historic Preservation Commission. The membership subcommittee reviewed Mr.
Burns’ resume and interviewed him. Based on Mr. Burns’ qualifications in museum studies and a clear
demonstration of an interest in history, the subcommittee is recommending his appointment to the
Commission.

The full Commission will need to vote whether to recommend forwarding his name to the County
Executive for appointment to the Commission.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Commission approve forwarding the appointment of Mr. Burns to the Historic
Preservation Commission.
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